## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE- TOWN OF SURRY

## **SELECTMEN**

## MEETING MINUTES JULY 15, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau and Steve Goldsmith. Ron Profaizer was absent.

Steve Goldsmith brought in an article from the Keene Sentinel about Community Power for the selectmen to read. He suggested it be added to the website.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

Jay Croteau met with Durwin Clark at culver #3 on the Old Walpole Rd. Exit of culvert was cleaned out. Entry side to be followed up on and culvert unplugged.

Computer for Supervisors of the Checklist has been purchased. Needs to be set up for use.

Durwin Clark took care of the dirt pile on the Old Walpole Rd.

Mike Edwards notified Steve Goldsmith he is ready to start work on the highway garage septic end of this week or early next week.

No date set for Community Power meeting yet.

Ron Profaizer still working on the email list.

No written response from Gary Kinyon regarding retention pond issue.

The Town of Surry received ck#123 in the amount of \$25.00 from Chris Pellitier for building permit #1676.

Telephone inquiry answered for Solar Permit.

Ron Profaizer added new PC password and updated WIFI.

Steve Goldsmith stated Marcott/Hoyt have not returned his call for driveway entrance. \$206.00 still outstanding for permit.

Steve Goldsmith inspected slab foundation at Gillis 53 Farm Rd. It will be three to four weeks for the building.

Steve Goldsmith revised permit for Dave Brooks from Forest Design Septic tank was moved.

Steve Goldsmith inspected the concrete for house and garage for Garrett Nelson before site was backfilled.

Steve Goldsmith has prepared a driveway /building permit package.

Meeting notice posted for Pond Road East Thursday July 25, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. at the Site. Selectmen, Conservation Committee, site workers and engineer to attend.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Jay Croteau replied to FOIA Iowa request believed to be sent to the Town of Surry in error citing Iowa law. Responded with NH Right to know law and rsa's connected.

Confirmed Sabrina Contrady for Supervisors of the Checklist.

LUCT fir Ells lot Farm Rd 4C 83 – A4 of \$8,000.00 . Warrant signed for tax collector.

Bruce Smith continues to work with Army Corp of Engineers for E911 addresses. Toll Booth at the Surry Dam site is 11 Park Drive and the parking lot is 47 Park drive.

Invalid address returned for Brian Lord. Corrected and resent.

Bruce Smith consulted with the selectmen regarding Mark Gross lots must be signed, approved and recorded before MS-1.

The selectmen reviewed Pond Road folder in preparation for meeting next week.

John Berglund has suggested the Town Clerk research the bookkeeping program from Avitar.

Bruce Smith sent Report of Cut and certificate for Jason Martin t to DRA. Municipal Property Division.

Ron Profaizer spoke with Durwin Clark about vegetative damage when ditching, maintaining road width on the Joslin Rd. Notified him of a pothole that needed to be filled at the top of the S curve on the Old Walpole Road and reported at tree down leaning on the wires on the Old Walpole Road. The leaning wire was reported to Consolidated.

Ron Profaizer supplied a copy of the signed contract to SWPRC for master plan.

Jay Croteau motioned to adjourn. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.